POSTED

ANIMAL CARE ADVISORY COMMITTEE AUG 1 4 20'714'5
2626 Holly Rd., Corpus Christ, Texas 78415 / 4‘5L
Office: 361-826-4630 Fax: 361-826-4611 = Ity Boorclr
TO: Animal Care Advisory Committee

FROM: William Broyles, Program Director

DATE: August 11, 2017

SURJECT: ANIMAL CARE ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

The Animal Care Advisory Committee will hold a meeting on August 17, 2017 in the Conference

Agenda
Call to Order .
Discussion and possible Approval of Minutes.from Jilly 14, 20
Discussion and pbssible’ Approval of Absences'from July, 14, 201

Public Comment

a. Publlc Notice
e » provided an opportunily to address the Board after Agenda Items
ent. Your presentation will be limited to three minutes,

3) Advise the citizen that this subject will be placed on an agenda at a later date.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need awdliary aids or
services are requested o contact the Director of Public Health Office at 851-7205 at least 48 howrs
in advance so appropriate arrangements can be made."”

10. Identify items to be placed on next agenda
11. Adjournment

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI POSTING STATEMENT:
This notice posted on the official electronic bulletin board in the Atrium of Corpus Christi's City Hall, 1201 Leopard

Street, on 2017 at g.071 a.m\/p.m.

Pl

William Broyles, Program Director




